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Dear Mr. Ambassadon

1am writing to vou al the suggestion of Andrew Silski, a State Department official in the Offics
of West African A Ffuirs in Wi a}nnsmn, My usiuz) role as a professor a1 the University of IiEnois
involves seaching and research in elementary particle physics. But I also work on matters
concerning sefeguarding the integrity of the internaiiorinl systém of higher edudation,
sollaborating with oifficials in the United States, Swieden, and Australia, and, 1o a lesser extenk,
e Thnited 'K'Jngdom Germiany, and the Meétherlinds. .

During the last iwo years I've bevbme knowlodgeablesbout a group of fake naoiversities that
[alsely claim to have received officiu recopmition from (he Republic of Iﬁbmﬂ Many of these
are assgciated with a small group of Americans bassd in Washinglon State. In a sensé thisis an
Ameriean problam—its origin eertuinly is Américan—and it shiowld be the responsibility of the
Arerican suthorities to address, and resolve the isse.
Saint Regis appears 10 be the oldest of their "Liberian unjversilies.” Based on is prescnce ia
various internetl archives, it is likely {hat Saiaf Regis was invented in 2001 or 2002, at fust listing
only five Amerieans and one Swiss individual ag “profedsors.” The full set of fake schools, miny
dcsc-ibaﬂ o5 “alfiliotes™ of Saint Regls, comprises fifty-two different degree—::ellmg operations!

The owners of the Saint Regis gronp have repeatedly tried to shiicld their eﬁons inderz false
clonk of government recoindtion. To do ﬂm., they erented a puir of fuke Liberian cmbissy wéb
sites aod 1 fake Libarian higher education acersditing body, the “Natiénal Board of Edugation”
(NBE). The pricary piuposc of 1he bogus enibassy site was 1o sho'w a list of “officidlly
recognized” Liberian Univetsitiss, This fist included several 5# the Suint Regls group, such a5
Suint Regis, Roberistown, Ninnes Monrog, and *The Virsal University,” NBE clibos it is
"r::ogmzcd by the Educution Minisiry of the Repiblic of Libaria™ and sells Liberian,
accrediration 1o unaceredited “oniversities” for $30,000. Tn 2 selicitation 1o Dr, Les Cacr, the
presifent of Columbia Commenivoalth University, NBE stated that "the fee tc» NBIOJE covéms
ALL costs involved and comes with 2 goarnly of acceptance.”
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The amnouncement “Urgent Disclaimer On The Wegal Establishment And Recognition Of
Higher Bducation Institutions In The Republic Of Liberia™ posted 1o the Eribassy’s web site last
October had some effect. In particula, that siatement allowed the legitimate Régis University,
based in Denver, Colorado, to file sujt against thé operators of Saint Regjs for damages and
trademark infringement. The suit identifies Heidi Lorhan, Dixic Randock, Steven Randock,

- ¥cnneth Pearson, and Richard Hoyer as defendants. This appears to be somewhat of 2 family
business: a repoarter discovered thut Dixje Randock is Heidi Lorhan’s mother.

After Regis Univeesizy filed suit against Lorhan of af,, the Saint Repis wel materials were
transferted to the James Monroc site, with oiinor changes made to enforce consistency of
miversity name throughout the site. James Monros claiins 1o have received Liberizn
spereditation. Robertstown also claims Liberian recognition, and specifies the Liberian embassy
in Washington as the vente for verjfication of its credantials.
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The constraction of bogus Liverian governmental agencics in order to further the saleof
academically meaningless credentials is disturbing. It is wrong for Lothan e 2l to profit from the
residual turbulence in Liberia as the country rebuilds, It is wacceptable that thest individuals
damage the reputation of Liberia’s legifimate upiversities trough the creation of their “Liberian”
dipioma mille.

These persistentattetnpts to fubricate Liberian government credentials for the Saint Regis group
suggest 4 line of action. A brief statement fom Liberia, confirming the lack of Liberian
Tecognition of any of the entities in the Saint Regie gronp and posted to the Embacsy’s web site,
will help the American authorities to take action. (At the prosent time, Saint Rogis University,
James Monroe University, Robertstown University, The Victual Universify, Southem Pacific
University, Adam Smith University, and American Intemationat Univessity ail claim to hold
Liberian recognition,) I think we will find it surprisingly simple to sotve the “Saint Regis
problem.” .
T this should be possibile, I would alert my contacts who work in university decreditation (s well
a5 journalists who have written about the problem of diploma miils) to such an apnouncement.
For your information, I have appended a few pages documienting the practices of Saint Regis
group organizations. ‘ ‘

With miy greatest respect,.

George Gollin
Professor of Physics :
Usdversity of Dlinois at Urbana-Chiampaign
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